State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham
Governor

Sarah Cottrell Propst

Cabinet Secretary Jerry Schoeppner PG, Director

Mining and Minerals Division

Todd Leahy, JD, PhD
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

November 2, 2022

Kilino Marquez, President

La Merced del Pueblo de Cebolleta
HC 77, Box 6

Seboyetta, NM 87014

Re:  Request for Comments on St. Anthony Mine 30% Closure Closeout Plan (“30% CCOP”)
dated October 11, 2022, Cibola County, New Mexico, Permit No. MK0O06RE

President Marquez,

On October 11, 2022, the Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD”) of the New Mexico Energy,
Minerals, and Natural Resources Department received the St. Anthony Mine 30% CCOP dated October
11, 2022 from United Nuclear Corporation and General Electric for the St. Anthony Mine, Cibola
County, New Mexico.

Pursuant to §19.10.5.506 NMAC, MMD is requesting comments from your agency regarding the
updated Closeout Plan. In accordance with §19.10.5.506 NMAC, your agency has 60 days from the
date of receipt of this letter in which to provide comments.

The St. Anthony Mine 30% CCOP is available for download on MMD’s website at:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/mmd/MARP/PermitMK006RE .html

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 467-9589 or by email at
clinton.chisler@emnrd.nm.gov.

Sincerely,

YA H

Clinton M. Chisler, Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program (MARP)

cc: Mine File (MKOO6RE)

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3200 = Fax (505) 476-3220 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham
Governor

Sarah Cottrell Propst

Cabinet Secretary Jerry Schoeppner PG, Director

Mining and Minerals Division

Todd Leahy, JD, PhD
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

November 2, 2022

Richard Reycraft, Ph.D., Archaeologist
Historic Preservation Division

NM Department of Cultural Affairs
407 Galisteo Street, Suite 236

Santa Fe, NM 87503

Re:  Request for Comments on St. Anthony Mine 30% Closure Closeout Plan (“30% CCOP”)
dated October 11, 2022, Cibola County, New Mexico, Permit No. MK006RE

Dr. Reycratft,

On October 11, 2022, the Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD?”) of the New Mexico Energy,
Minerals, and Natural Resources Department received the St. Anthony Mine 30% CCOP dated October
11, 2022 from United Nuclear Corporation and General Electric for the St. Anthony Mine, Cibola
County, New Mexico.

Pursuant to §19.10.5.506 NMAC, MMD is requesting comments from your agency regarding the
updated Closeout Plan. In accordance with §19.10.5.506 NMAC, your agency has 60 days from the
date of receipt of this letter in which to provide comments.

The St. Anthony Mine 30% CCOP is available for download on MMD’s website at:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/mmd/MARP/PermitMK006RE.html

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 467-9589 or by email at
clinton.chisler@emnrd.nm.gov.

Sincerely,

A

Clinton M. Chisler, Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program (MARP)

cc: Mine File (MKOO6RE)

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3200 = Fax (505) 476-3220 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham
Governor

Sarah Cottrell Propst

Cabinet Secretary Jerry Schoeppner PG, Director

Mining and Minerals Division

Todd Leahy, JD, PhD
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

November 2, 2022

Dr. Matthew Wunder, Chief

Conservation Services Division/New Mexico Department of Game and Fish
PO Box 25112

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Re:  Request for Comments on St. Anthony Mine 30% Closure Closeout Plan (“30% CCOP”)
dated October 11, 2022, Cibola County, New Mexico, Permit No. MK0O06RE

Dr. Wunder,

On October 11, 2022, the Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD”) of the New Mexico Energy,
Minerals, and Natural Resources Department received the St. Anthony Mine 30% CCOP dated October
11, 2022 from United Nuclear Corporation and General Electric for the St. Anthony Mine, Cibola
County, New Mexico.

Pursuant to §19.10.5.506 NMAC, MMD is requesting comments from your agency regarding the
updated Closeout Plan. In accordance with §19.10.5.506 NMAC, your agency has 60 days from the
date of receipt of this letter in which to provide comments.

The St. Anthony Mine 30% CCOP is available for download on MMD’s website at:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/mmd/MARP/PermitMK006RE .html

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 467-9589 or by email at
clinton.chisler@emnrd.nm.gov.

Sincerely,

YA H

Clinton M. Chisler, Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program (MARP)

cc: Mine File (MKOO6RE)

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3200 = Fax (505) 476-3220 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham
Governor

Sarah Cottrell Propst

Cabinet Secretary Jerry Schoeppner PG, Director

Mining and Minerals Division

Todd Leahy, JD, PhD
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

November 2, 2022

Anne Maurer, Mining Act Team Leader

Mining Environmental Compliance Section/NMED - Groundwater Quality Bureau
P.O. Box 5469

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502-5469

Re:  Request for Comments on St. Anthony Mine 30% Closure Closeout Plan (“30% CCOP”)
dated October 11, 2022, Cibola County, New Mexico, Permit No. MK0O06RE

Mrs. Maurer,

On October 11, 2022, the Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD”) of the New Mexico Energy,
Minerals, and Natural Resources Department received the St. Anthony Mine 30% CCOP dated October
11, 2022 from United Nuclear Corporation and General Electric for the St. Anthony Mine, Cibola
County, New Mexico.

Pursuant to §19.10.5.506 NMAC, MMD is requesting comments from your agency regarding the
updated Closeout Plan. In accordance with §19.10.5.506 NMAC, your agency has 60 days from the
date of receipt of this letter in which to provide comments.

The St. Anthony Mine 30% CCOP is available for download on MMD’s website at:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/mmd/MARP/PermitMK006RE .html

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 467-9589 or by email at
clinton.chisler@emnrd.nm.gov.

Sincerely,

YA H

Clinton M. Chisler, Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program (MARP)

cc: Mine File (MKOO6RE)

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3200 = Fax (505) 476-3220 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham
Governor

Sarah Cottrell Propst

Cabinet Secretary Jerry Schoeppner PG, Director

Mining and Minerals Division

Todd Leahy, JD, PhD
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

November 2, 2022

Andrew Frederick, Resource Management Bureau Chief

NM State Forestry Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:  Request for Comments on St. Anthony Mine 30% Closure Closeout Plan (“30% CCOP”)
dated October 11, 2022, Cibola County, New Mexico, Permit No. MK006RE

Mr. Frederick,

On October 11, 2022, the Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD?”) of the New Mexico Energy,
Minerals, and Natural Resources Department received the St. Anthony Mine 30% CCOP dated October
11, 2022 from United Nuclear Corporation and General Electric for the St. Anthony Mine, Cibola
County, New Mexico.

Pursuant to §19.10.5.506 NMAC, MMD is requesting comments from your agency regarding the
updated Closeout Plan. In accordance with §19.10.5.506 NMAC, your agency has 60 days from the
date of receipt of this letter in which to provide comments.

The St. Anthony Mine 30% CCOP is available for download on MMD’s website at:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/mmd/MARP/PermitMK006RE.html

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 467-9589 or by email at
clinton.chisler@emnrd.nm.gov.

Sincerely,

Y A [Fn

Clinton M. Chisler, Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program (MARP)

cc: Mine File (MKOO6RE)

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3200 = Fax (505) 476-3220 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Michelle Lujan Grisham
Governor

Sarah Cottrell Propst

Cabinet Secretary Jerry Schoeppner PG, Director

Mining and Minerals Division

Todd Leahy, JD, PhD
Deputy Cabinet Secretary

November 2, 2022

Dr. Katie Zemlick, Chief

Office of the State Engineer/ Hydrology Bureau
P.O. Box 25102

Santa Fe, NM 87504-5102

Re:  Request for Comments on St. Anthony Mine 30% Closure Closeout Plan (“30% CCOP”)
dated October 11, 2022, Cibola County, New Mexico, Permit No. MK0O06RE

Dr. Zemlick,

On October 11, 2022, the Mining and Minerals Division (“MMD”) of the New Mexico Energy,
Minerals, and Natural Resources Department received the St. Anthony Mine 30% CCOP dated October
11, 2022 from United Nuclear Corporation and General Electric for the St. Anthony Mine, Cibola
County, New Mexico.

Pursuant to §19.10.5.506 NMAC, MMD is requesting comments from your agency regarding the
updated Closeout Plan. In accordance with §19.10.5.506 NMAC, your agency has 60 days from the
date of receipt of this letter in which to provide comments.

The St. Anthony Mine 30% CCOP is available for download on MMD’s website at:
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/mmd/MARP/PermitMK006RE .html

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505) 467-9589 or by email at
clinton.chisler@emnrd.nm.gov.

Sincerely,

YA H

Clinton M. Chisler, Permit Lead
Mining Act Reclamation Program (MARP)

cc: Mine File (MKOO6RE)

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3200 = Fax (505) 476-3220 = www.emnrd.state.nm.us
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